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From: Designing Out Crime (NC) <DesigningOutCrime@norfolk.police.uk>

Sent: 22 March 2024 09:34

To:

Subject: RE: Subject FUL/2024/0001 Land to the east of West Winch Village, King's Lynn
Categories: Orange category

WARNING: External email, think before you click!

Good morning,-,

Thank you for your request.

| was already aware of the significant residential development in this part of the County having already commented
upon several planning applications for West Norfolk Borough Council.

You will notice that | have copied Andrew Poole into this response. Andrew has the responsibility for commenting
upon such Traffic related Highway matters. | am sure he will be in touch in the near future.

Best regards,

Mr. Steve Gower.

DesigningOutCrime @norfolk.police.uk

www.norfolk.police.uk
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From:

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 7:35 PM
To: Designing Out Crime (NC) <DesigningOutCrime@norfolk.police.uk>

Subject: Subject FUL/2024/0001 Land to the east of West Winch Village, King's Lynn




CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation.

Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Please see attached letter. Kind regards. on behalf of Head of Planning Please reply to: MAWP@NORFOLK.GOV.UK

To see our email disclaimer click here http://www.norfolk.gov.uk/emaildisclaimer

This e-mail carries a disclaimer

Go here to view Norfolk Constabulary Disclaimer






